BOARD OF EDUCATION

] l p Brian Biedermann Cecilia Mendez, President
% . i Maria Mendez, Vice President

l 1 Interim Superintendent Ray C. Zulueta, Jr., Clerk
\/l J 701 North Madison Street  Stockton, CA 95202 AngelAnn Flores, Trustee
(209) 933-7070 * Fax (209) 933-7071 Scot McBrian, Trustee

Alicia Rico, Trustee
Candelaria Vargas, Trustee

Stockton Urified School District

December 31, 2020

Dear Stockton Unified Staff Members,

In an effort to minimize exposure, given the current health concerns in San Joaquin County and
the Governor’s extension to the Stay-at-Home order, we ask our supervisors to work with their
teams to institute a rotating work schedule beginning January 4, 2021 through January 29th. Itis
critical that we safely work as a team to ensure our campuses are ready to welcome staff and
students back once it is deemed safe.

The only groups exempt from this include:

« Staff members who cannot perform their duties remotely (e.g. - custodians, maintenance
and operations, Child Nutrition/Food Services, and Police) will continue to be on
rotations to ensure services for our community and to ensure employee safety. This will
mirror our work prior to Winter Break.

If you are able to work remotely, please continue to do so. If you are a teacher who provides
distance learning from your classroom, please continue to follow health and safety guidelines
while working on site.

The District will reassess the situation and resume normal physical reporting to work once
the Stay-At-Home Order is lifted.

If you need support to be able to work remotely, please reach out to your supervisor ASAP.

COVID-19 Information

Stockton Unified will continue to monitor the development of COVID-19 (coronavirus) and will
plan accordingly, in partnership with local, state, and federal health and government officials.
Stay up to date from SUSD regarding the pandemic on the district website at
www.stocktonusd.net/COVID-19, where we continue to add resources and post updates as we
learn more.

We remain committed to providing updates daily in this rapidly evolving matter. In the
meantime, for any questions pertaining to your work status, please contact Risk Management at
(209) 933-7110 ext. 2550.

Thank you,

< S

Brian Biedermann,


http://www.stocktonusd.net/COVID-19
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